Ramendra Singh

From: Nitin Patne <nitin.patne@blueseacatering.com>
Sent: 14 September 2024 18:49

To: Ramendra Singh

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Pravin Takle

Subject: Re: Model confirmation for PR no KAPCO-2425-00304

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ramendra Sir,

Namaskar...

Sorry for late replay

Please make Purchase of Kanhaiyalal Tandoor Billing Amount: 138060

Dimensions are acceptable Size: 850 x 850 x 960 mm

Thank you
Regards
Nitin

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 14, 2024 5:47 PM

To: Nitin Patne <nitin.patne@blueseacatering.com>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>
Subject: RE: Model confirmation for PR no KAPCO-2425-00304

Dear Nitin ji,

The product is ready with the size specified below. Kindly approve it. The rest of the specifications remain
unchanged. However, if you prefer the size 850 x 850 x 1000 mm, please note that the lead time will be 25
days.

Please make Purchase of Kanhiyalal Tandoor Billing Amount: 138060
SS Gas Operated Tandoor with wheels & SS Top

Size: 850 x 850 x 960 mm

PNG Operated 2 48,000 96,000

Gas Control behind doors

Accessories: SS Lid with Bakelite Handle 1 SS Skewer Pair & Mix Skewers 10 Cusion Pa
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Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh
9999118677

From: Ramendra Singh

Sent: 14 September 2024 17:22

To: Nitin Patne <nitin.patne@blueseacatering.com>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>
Subject: RE: Model confirmation for PR no KAPCO-2425-00304

Noted Nitin ji

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh
9999118677

From: Nitin Patne <nitin.patne@blueseacatering.com>

Sent: 14 September 2024 17:18

To: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>
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

Size: 850 x 850 x 1000 mm

PNG Operated 2 48,000 96,000

Gas Control behind doors

Accessories: SS Lid with Bakelite Handle 1 SS Skewer Pair & Mix Skewers 10 Cusion Pa

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Sent: Saturday, September 14, 2024 5:01 PM

To: Nitin Patne <nitin.patne@blueseacatering.com>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>
Subject: Model confirmation for PR no KAPCO-2425-00304

Dear Nitin ji,

As discussed, please find the attached PI and specifications. Kindly confirm which vendor we should proceed
with to meet your requirements.

Both tandoor photos are also attached for your reference. Please confirm the same.
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Below specifications received from Kanhiyalal tandoor

SS Tandoor Cover Heavy Duty, SS Top, Operates using natural gas (MGL), Well insulated barrel inside.
Wheels at the bottom for easy portability, Gas Regulator with on off Switch, Dimension 850 x 850 x 1000 mm
Commercial Tandoor Square Shape

Handles on 2 sides for easy mobility, Ultra Durable Dual Burner with 21,000 BTU capacity with 10 mm Thick
Baffle Plate

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh
9999118677



